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Memo

Date: March 4, 2019

To: Priests

From: Monsignor James Schillinger, Director, Ongoing Formation of
Priests

Re: 2019 Oblate School of Theology Summer Institute

The Oblate School of Theology in San Antonio, Texas will offer their Summer
Institute June 10-12, 2019. The topic is “Fear and Faith” and will feature
keynote speaker, Rev. Dan Horan, OFM.

The conference will attempt to address questions about how we can cultivate a
faith that does not succumb to fear. One topic will be Christian hope and how
we can retrieve or develop an understanding of the Holy Spirit that better
grounds us in times of crisis and fear.

The three keynote lectures will build on the relationship between fear and faith
by examining the nature of fear and hope in Christian spirituality.

Ongoing formation funds are available for this conference. You can find the
funding application and policy information on our webpage.

Registration and meals are $165. Lodging at the Oblate Renewal Center for
three nights is $250.00. For more information and to register, please visit
https://ost.edu/event/summer-institute-2019/.
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